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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Erica Dayrit, Assistant Committee Clerk, Board of Supervisors
FROM: 2013-2014 San Francisco Youth Commission
DATE: Wednesday, November 6, 2013
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 131044 Hearing to evaluate the status of

San Francisco’s Afterschool for All Initiative and to examine access to
afterschool programs for all students in the San Francisco Unified School
District

At the regular meeting of the San Francisco Youth Commission held on Monday,
November 4™, 2013, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously support the following
from the Board of Supervisors:

[BOS File No. 131044] Hearing to evaluate the status of San Francisco’s
Afterschool for All Initiative and to examine access to afterschool programs for all
students in the San Francisco Unified School District.

Please inform us of forward movement on this item and details about the hearing, should
it be scheduled.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the San Francisco Youth
Commission at (415) 554-6446.
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